

Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Dhenkanal District

(2019-20)



Carried out by

MSME-Development Institute, Cuttack

(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,)
Vikash Sadan, College Square, Cuttack-753003 **As per guideline issued by o/o DC (MSME), New Delhi**Phone-0671-2548049, 2950011

Fax: 0671-2950011

E-mail: dcdi-cuttack@dcmsme.gov.in
Web- www.msmedicuttack.gov.in

FOREWORD

Every year Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Institute, Cuttack under the Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, Government of India has been undertaking the Industrial Potentiality Survey for the districts in the state of Odisha and brings out the Survey Report as per the guidelines issued by the office of Development Commissioner (MSME), Ministry of MSME, Government of India, New Delhi. Under its Annual Action Plan 2019-20, all the districts of Odisha have been taken up for the survey. This Industrial Potentiality Survey Report of **Dhenkanal** district covers various parameters like socio-economic indicators, present industrial structure of the district, and availability of industrial clusters, problems and prospects in the district for industrial development with special emphasis on scope for setting up of potential MSMEs.

The report provides useful information and a detailed idea of the industrial potentialities of the district. I hope this Industrial Potentiality Survey Report would be an effective tool to the existing and prospective entrepreneurs, financial institutions and promotional agencies while planning for development of MSME sector in the district.

I would like to place on record my appreciation for Shri S. K. Sahu, AD (EI) of this Institute for his concerted efforts to prepare this report for the benefit of entrepreneurs and professionals in the state.

Cuttack, Dated: (Dr. S. K. Sahoo) Director Incharge

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	1
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	1
1.2	Topography	1
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	1
1.4	Forest	1
1.5	Administrative set up	2
2.	District at a glance	2
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District	5
3.	Industrial Scenario Of Dhenkanal District	5
3.1	Industry at a Glance	5
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	5
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In The District	7
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	7
3.5	Major Exportable item	8
3.6	Growth Trend	9
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	9
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	10
3.9	Service Enterprises	10
3.9.1	Potentials areas for service industry	10
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	11
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	12
5.	Udyog Aadhar Regd. Enterprises of Dhenkanal Dist.	14
6.	General issues raised by industry association during	14
	the course of meeting	
7.	Prospects of training Programmes during 2020-21	15
8.	Action plan for MSME Schemes during 2020-21	15
9.	Steps to set up MSMEs	16

Brief Industrial Profile of Dhenkanal District

1. General Characteristics of the District:

The erstwhile Dhenkanal district got bifurcated into two districts namely Dhenkanal and Angul with effect from 1-4-1993. The present Dhenkanal District is having 8 Blocks leaving 8 Blocks forAngul. The District is called as **Soul of Odisha** because of its central location and representative character. The district is known for its hills, serene environment of the dense forest and the picturesque river valley mountain peak with ancient shrines. Now this predominantly agro district has been constantly moving to be the bastion of industrialization.

1.1 Location & Geographical Area.

The district is situated in the central part of Odisha. The district finds its circumferential limits within $20^{\circ}29$ " and $21^{\circ}11$ " North Latitude and $85^{\circ}58$ " and $86^{\circ}02$ " East Latitude. It is surrounded on the North by Keonjhar, East by Jajpur South by Cuttack and West by Anugul district. The total geographical area of the district is 4452 Sq. kms Area wise the District rank is 15^{th} among the Districts of Odisha.

1.2 Topography

Topographically the district can be divided in to three natural tracks. First is a chain of hills running along the northwestern boundary of the district Another chain of hills runs along with southwest boundary. The third natural division is a valley of river Brahmani Kankadahada Block and Hindol Block with their Topography and Tribal population have acquired different look.

1.3 Availability of Minerals:

Varieties of economic mineral are occurring in the district, which includes, **Chormite, Fire clay,Quartz** etc .These are all commercially exploited.There is one Chromite mine covering 113.31 Hectres,1 Quartz mine covering 4.653Hectres and 1 Fire clay mine covering 10.109 Hectres.

1.4 FOREST:

The district has got 174000 Hect. of forest area as on 2018-19, which is 39.08% of the total geographical area of the district. The important forest resources are **timber**, **kendu leaf**, **fire-wood**, **Bamboo**, **Ayurvedic and Medicinal herb**.

1.5 Administrative set up:

The district has 3 Sub-divisions with 8 Tahasils, 8 Community Development Blocks, 1 Municipality, 3 NACs, 15 Police Stations, and 212 Gram Panchayats with 1208 villages out of which 127 are uninhabited.

- 1. Sub Division 3(Dhenkanal, Hindol, Kamakhyanagar)
- 2. Community Block Dhenkanal, Hindol, Kamakhyanagar, Gondia, Odapada, Bhuban, Parj ang and Kankadahad)
- Towns (a) Municipality-1 (Dhenkanal),(b) NAC-3 (Hindol, Kamakhyanagar and Bhuban)

2. <u>District at a glance</u>

S.N	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics
0				
1	Geo	graphical	features	
(A)	Geographical Data		Hectres	
	i) Latitude			20 ⁰ 29' to 21 ⁰
				11' (North)
	ii) Longitude			85 ⁰ 58' to 86 ⁰
				2′ (East)
	iii) Geographical Area			4452000
(B)	Administrative Units	2019-20		
	i) Sub divisions		Nos	3
	ii) Tehsils		Nos	8
	iii) Sub-Tehsil		Nos	-
	iv) Patwar Circle		Nos	-
	v) Panchayat Samitis		Nos	8
	(CD Block)			
	vi)Nagar nigam		Nos	0
	vii) Nagar Palika		Nos	4
	(Municipality & NAC)			
	viii) Gram Panchayats		Nos	212
	xi) Revenue villages		Nos	1208
	x) Assembly Area		Nos	4
2.	Population	1		
(A)	Sex-wise			
	i) Male	2011	Nos	613000
	ii) Female	2011	Nos	580351
(B)	Rural Population	2011	Nos	1075000
3.	Agriculture		,	
A.	Land utilization			
	i) Total Area	2018-19	000 Hectare	445

	··> =	2010 10	"	474
	ii) Forest cover	2018-19		174
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2018-19	"	42
	iv)Uncultivable Barren	2018-19	"	5
	land			
4.	Forest			
	(i) Forest	2018-19	Sq.kms.	1737.62
5.	Livestock & Poultry	•		
A.	Cattle			
	i) Cows	2012	Nos.	419232
	ii) Buffaloes	2012	Nos.	25448
В.	Other livestock			
	i) Goats	2012	Nos.	161919
	ii) Pigs	2012	Nos.	1216
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2012	Nos.	NA
5.	Railways			
	Length of rail line	2014-15	Kms	51
6.	Roads			
	(a) National Highway	2018-19	Kms	158.62
	(b) State Highway	2018-19	Kms	13.78
	(c) Major District Road	2018-19	Kms	101.54
	(d) Other district Roads	2018-19	Kms	730.98
	(e) Rural road	2018-19	Kms	1076.57
	(f)Inter villageRoad	2018-19	Kms	1888.60
	(g) Intra village road	2018-19	Kms	2016.32
_	(H) Forest Road	2018-19	Kms	272.28
7.	Communication			
	(a) Telephone connection	2018-19	Nos	-
	(b) Post offices	2018	Nos.	239

8.	Public Health			
"	. ubiic iicaitii			
	a. Allopathic Hospital	As on	Nos	7
	b. Beds in Allopathic	2018	Nos	487
	hospitals			
	c. Ayurvedic Hospital		Nos.	22
	d. Beds in Ayurvedic		Nos.	-
	hospitals			
	e. Homiopathic		Nos.	19
	hospitals			
	f. Community health		Nos.	-
	centers			
	g. Primary health		Nos	33
	centers			0.5
	h. MHU		Nos.	05
	i. Community health		Nee	10
	Centre i. Sub. Div& other		Nos	10
	Hospitals		Nos	06
9.	Banking commercial		1105	00
-	(a) Commercial Bank	As on	Nos.	138
		31.03.2019		
	(b) Rural Bank	As on 31.03.2019	Nos.	85
	Branches			
	(c) Urban	As on 31.03.2019	Nos.	3
	(d) Semi-Urban	As on	Nos.	50
	. ,	31.03.2019		
10.	Education	2010 10	NI	071
	(a) Primary school	2018-19	Nos.	871
	(b) Middle schools	2018-19	Nos.	689
	(c) Secondary & senior	2018-19	Nos.	280
	secondary schools	2018-19	Noc	61
	(d) Colleges (Junior)	2010-19	Nos.	01
	(e) Colleges (Degree)	2018-19	Nos.	33
	(f) Technical University	2018-19	Nos.	- -
	(1) reclinical offiversity	2010-13	1105.	

Source: District at a glance, 2020

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Estates/Areas/Growth Centres in the District of Dhenkanal.

SI. No	Name of Ind. Estate/Area	Total Land (in Acres)	Land Allotte d (in Acres)	Preva iling Land Rate Per Acre/ Rs. In lakh	Total Sheds	Sheds Allotted/ used	No of vacant sheds	No of units in operation
1	Mahisapat	37.290	12.163	20.00	32	31	01	12
2.	Gundichapada	459.100	374.254	20.00	22	5	4	5
3.	Korian	4.590	0.061	20.00	3	3	0	1
4	Bhuban	20.000	15.850	15.00	5	0	0	0
5	Kamakhyanagar	5.000	0.000	11.00	-	-	-	-
6	Balarampur	62.790	0.00	9.90	-	-	-	-
Tot	al	588.77	402.328	95.9	62	39	5	18

Source: - IDCO, Bhubaneswar

3. INDUSTRIAL SCENERIO OF DHENKANAL DISTRICT

3.1 Industry at a Glance By 2020

Sr	Head	Unit	Particulars
No			
1.	NO.OF REGISTERED	NOs	2453
	INDUSTRIAL UNIT		
2.	NO. OF INDUSTRIAL AREA	NOs.	6
3.	TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT	RS (IN	8645.19
		LAKHS)	
4.	TOTAL EMPLOYMENT	NOs	5244

Source: O/o. Directorate of Industries, Cuttack

3.2 YEAR WISE TREND OF UNITS REGISTERED

	YEAR	NUMBER OF	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT
		REGISTERED		(lakh Rs.)
		UNITS		
Up to	1984-85	449	3361	241.58
During	1985-86	38	215	60.16
During	1986-87	29	181	33.58

During	1987-88	34	264	26.81
During	1988-89	34	295	16.21
During	1989-90	16	221	51.98
During	1990-91	18	143	14.4
During	1991-92	16	63	13.03
During	1992-93	13	143	16.09
During	1993-94	7	71	43.6
During	1994-95	9	85	5.62
During	1995-96	4	25	10.91
During	1996-97	13	97	27.2
During	1997-98	8	33	13.15
During	1998-99	4	43	49.36
During	1999-2000	11	153	199.87
During	2000-2001	45	210	34.71
During	2001-2002	52	168	23.23
During	2002-2003	52	225	989.68
During	2003-2004	53	249	829.33
During	2004-2005	53	320	94.91
During	2005-2006	60	271	28.62
During	2006-2007	50	241	49.13
During	2007-2008	55	402	56.23
During	2008-2009	63	826	630.05
During	2009-2010	50	237	58.89
During	2010-2011	58	448	174.51
During	2011-12	76	576	318.03
During	2012-13	106	1285	337.91
During	2013-14	249	1122	22.53
During	2014-15	1062	2439	4473.61
During	2015-16	1706	2408	7984.92
During	2016-17	1482	1700	9486.22
During	2017-18	1505	3028	5737.52
During	2018-19	2453	5244	8645.19
	Total	9933	26729	40798.77
	D:	of Industries C	uttack and DIC	D

Source: O/o. Directorate of Industries, Cuttack and DIC, Dhenkanal

3.3 DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT

SI.	TYPE OF	NUMBER OF	INVESTMENT	EMPLOYMENT
No.	INDUSTRY	UNITS	(Lakh Rs.)	(No.)
1	Food & Allied	1462	4893.66	6911
2	Chemical & Allied	115	1607.49	954
3	Electrical &	<i>(</i> 2	102.40	210
	Electronics	62	193.48	319
4	Engineering & Metal based	673	3987.36	3616
5	Forest and Wood	352	530.56	2523
	based	332	330.30	2323
6	Glass and Ceramics	721	2892.37	10222
7	Live Stock & Leather	12	10.38	92
8	Paper & Paper	129	425.56	846
	Product	129	423.30	840
9	Rubber & Plastics	86	232.99	379
10	Textiles	509	721.31	2407
11	Misc. Manufacturing	388	973.67	1646
12	Repairing &	2620	6429.05	7205
	Servicing	2628	6428.05	7295
	Total	7137	22896.88	37210

Source: Directorate of Industries, Odisha

3.4 Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings -

SI. No.	Name and address of the unit	Investment (Rs. in lakh)	Employ ment	Item of producti
			(Nos.)	on
1.	Nabeharum Power and Steel	10000	250	Sponge
	Ind. Ltd., Gundichapada,			Iron,
	Dhenkanal			Steel
2	Bhuveeprofiles and Stainless	51000	100	Hot
	Steel Pvt. Ltd., Kurunti,			Rolled
	Dhenkanal			Stainless
				Steel
3	Utkal Asbestos Ltd., Korien,	1963.21	300	Asbestos
	Dhenkanal			Sheet

4	Navabharata Ferro Alloys Ltd., Kharagprasad, Dhenkanal	5300	127	High Carbon Ferro Chrome
5	Navabharata Ferro Alloys, Kharagprasad, Dhenkanal	3700	50	Generatio n of Power
6.	Shakti Sugar Ltd., Haripur, Korian, Dhenkanal	5300	384	Sugar
7.	Bhusan Steel and Strips Ltd., Kantabania, Meramunduli, Dhenkanal	580000	270	Steel Plant
8.	BRG Steel Co. Pvt. Ltd., Kurunti, Dhenkanal	2280	332	Sponge Iron and Captive Power
9.	Rana Sponge Ltd., Kulei, Parjang, Dhenkanal	10256	350	MS Angle, Chanel, B Round
10.	Hind Metal and Industry Pvt. Ltd., Kantabania, Meramunduli, Dhenkanal	2000	90	Ferro Chrome
11.	Bhusan Energy Ltd., Kantabania, Meramunduli, Dhenkanal	NA	NA	Power Plant
12.	Mangialal Rungta, Meramunduli, Dhenkanal	4000.00	200	Ferro Mangane se

Source: Directorate of Industries, Cuttack and DIC, Dhenkanal

Besides, there are 13 nos. of large projects are under different stages of implementation in the district.

3.5 Major Exportable Items

The following items have potentiality for export.

- 1. High Carbon Ferro Chrome
- 2. MS Hot Rolled Coil
- 3. Sponge Iron
- 4. Stainless Steel
- 5. Ferro Manganese

3.6 Growth Trend:

There is a positive trend in Ferro Chrome, sponge iron and power plant unit in the district. In general there is a growing trend of number of units registered, employment generated in the district over the years. However the growth trend during the year 2016-17, 2017-18, and 2018-19 as depicted in Block 3.2 appears to be very high as large number of Industries had gone into production.

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry

At present, there are 19 nos. Large and medium scale industry in the district, besides another 13 number of large projects are under pipeline. Thus, there is enough scope for ancillary development. Similarly, some ancillary and downstream industries can be promoted basing upon the requirements of the mother plants located in the neighbouring districts. In this liberalized era, the place or locality is not a rigid criteria for development of ancillary industries. This can be done taking into view the requirement and demand of the mother plants located inside the state. Similarly, as a number of large scale industries are on the pipeline specially on steel, mining and power sector for which MOU has already been signed. So, there is enough scope for ancillarization in near future. Some of the ancillary unit which can be promoted in the district as reported by DIC, Dhenkanal are:

- (1) Lancing Pipe and Tube
- (2) Grease
- (3) Mechanical Job work and spare parts
- (4) Ferrus Alum
- (5) Steel, Official furniture
- (6) Paints and Varnish
- (7) Caustic Soda
- (8) Extrusion
- (9) Conductors
- (10) Casting
- (11) Rolled products
- (12) Foils
- (13) Auto parts
- (14) Refrigeration items
- (15) Gunny Bag
- (16) Sulphuric Acid

- (17) Foundry/Forging/Mechanical Workshop
- (18) Nut and Bolt
- (19) Leaf Spring
- (20) Card Board

There are 13 nos. of registered ancillary and downstream units registered to different Mother Plants in the district.

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

There are 7 Udyog Addhar No. Registered Medium scale industries in the district.

Udyog	Owner	Enterprise	Commence	Address
Addhar No.	Name	Name	Date	
	Ashok	Deepak Coal		
OD09F0002000	Kumar Shaw	Depot	4/1/2000	Panchupatisiminaidhenkanal
	Samir	Behera		
OD09F0000862	Behera	Enterprises	29/07/2007	Nh-55, Kantabania, Meramandali
	Krishna	Natural Agritech		
OD09C0000001	Kumar Modi	Private Limited	10/2/2015	At Po Anlaberenikamakhyanagar
	Krishna	Nilachal		
	Chandra	Refractories		At- Pitata Nagar, P.O
OD09C0000672	Pusti	Limited	1/4/2006	Gundichapada
	Gyan Ranjan	Globe Network		Udayagiri,Bhairipur,Kamakhya
OD09C0000591	Swain	Solutions Pvt Ltd	30/11/2017	Nagar,Dhenkanal
	Suchismita	Panda Nursing		Gudianali, Near Town Police Station
OD09F0000416	Panda	Home	25/03/2013	And Behind George Up School
	Urmila	Santoshi Agro		At/Po.: Basoi, Ps.: Parjang, Dist.:
OD09C0000279	Sahoo	Industries	4/10/2016	Dhenkanal-759120.

Source: Udyod aadhar portal

3.9 Service Enterprises

3.9.1. There is positive growth with respect to service enterprises especially for transport and repairing services as there are good nos. of large projects and also a number of large and medium scale industries are under pipeline.

3.9.2 Potentials areas for service industry

Activities under service and business sectors generally require less capital and labour intensive in nature. It is widely feasible because of growing need towards these services. The following servicing units are identified for the districts.

- 1) Modern Automobile Workshop/Body Building (NIC:50200)
- 2) Two wheeler/Auto Rickshaw Repairing unit(NIC:52604)

- 3) Mechanical Job work and spare parts (NIC:28920)
- 4) Retreading of tyres(NIC:35998)
- 5) Reconditioning of Battery(NIC:82517)
- 6) Electrical repairing shop/Motor Winding/Transformer Repairing/UPS Voltage Stabiliser repairing. (NIC:52602)
- 7) Beauty parlor(NIC:93020)
- 8) Cyber café/Computer Data Processing/Hardware Repairing(NIC:72901)
- 9) Colour Photo Laboratory (NIC:74940)
- 10) Digital Photo studio(NIC:74940)
- 11) Dry Cleaning (NIC:93010)
- 12) Audio and video shooting/editing and servicing centre(NIC:92113)
- 13) Offset Printing(NIC:22211)
- 14) Restaurant /Hotel(NIC:55101)
- 15) Mobile Repairing (NIC:32209)
- 16) Xeroxing(NIC:74993)
- 17) DTP/Software development(NIC:72300)
- 18) Tent House(NIC:71301)

3.10 Potential for new MSMEs

Taking into the consideration of availability of raw material and local demand, the following resource based demand based MSMEs are suggested.

- 1. Plantation and extraction of herbal Ayurvedic medicines and cosmetics. (NIC:24247)
- 2. Cold Storage/Rural Godown(NIC:63022)
- 3. Mini Sponge Iron Plant(NIC:27120)
- 4. Foundry/Forging/mechanical engineering unit(NIC:28910)
- 5. Packaged Mineral Water(NIC:15543)
- 6. Agricultural Implements (NIC:29212)
- 7. Fly Ash bricks(NIC:26931)
- 8. Rice Mill(NIC:15312)
- 9. Chuda Mill(NIC:15316)
- 10. Dal Mill(NIC:15313)
- 11. Frozen Meat (NIC:15116)
- 12. Diary Products(NIC:15201)
- 13. Dry Mushroom Processing(NIC:15139)
- 14. Sauce, Pickle, Jam and Jelly(NIC:15134)
- 15. Mechanised Bakery(NIC:15412)
- 16. Cattle and Poultry Feed(NIC:15331)
- 17. Aluminium Utensil(NIC:27203)
- 18. Sheet Metal Works(NIC:28920)
- 19. Structural Fabrication'(NIC:28999)

- 20. Pressure and non pressure vessel (NIC:35112)
- 21. Aluminium pipe and fitting (NIC:27203)
- 22. Stone Crusher(**NIC:14106**)
- 23. PSC Pole(NIC:26959)
- 24. RCC Spon pipe(NIC:26956)
- 25. Smokeless coke(NIC:23101)
- 26. Coal briquettes/hard coke/LAM Coke (NIC:23101)
- 27. Cement Hollow Bricks(NIC:26956)
- 28. Lime(**NIC:26944**)
- 29. Glazed Tile(**NIC:26933**)
- 30. PVC Pipe(**NIC:25209**)
- 31. Leaf Cup and Plate(NIC:20299)
- 32. Phenyl(**NIC:24119**)
- 33. Bleaching Powder(NIC:24243)
- 34. Pharmaceutical gauge and bandage(NIC:33123)
- 35. Agarbati(**NIC:24248**)
- 36. Washing powder/detergent powder(NIC:24243)
- 37. Paper bag(**NIC:21021**)
- 38. Register and book binding (NIC:22222)
- 39. Readymade Garment(NIC:18101)
- 40. School uniform/embroidery/wool knitting(NIC:17291)
- 41. Powerloom(**NIC:17149**)
- 42. Voltage Stabiliser(NIC:31200)
- 43. Electrical Cable(NIC:31300)
- 44. Panel Board(NIC:31200)
- 45. Distribution Board(NIC:31200)
- 46. UPS and Voltage Stabiliser(NIC:30006)

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

There are various existing cluster in the Dhenkanal District for promoting and giving a general platform to the MSEs in the district. The details are placed below :-

SI No	Name of the Cluster (Product)	Location	District	No.of MSMEs In the Cluster (approx.)	Any intervention undertaken in the Cluster	Cluster is suitable for which Scheme
1	Dhenkanal Handloom loom Cluster Products (including Cottaon Tie- die,Saree,Napkin,D hoti)	Dhenkanal Siminai	Dhenkanal	177	Ongoing	By Director of Handicraft/Textil es, Odisha Awareness Prgms IPR/Design/ZED/ Gem

2	Dhokra Metalware	Dhenkanal Sadeibareni Hindol	Dhenkanal	120	Ongoing Master Craft Man Training, Exposeurevisit conducted by State Govt. Tools & Kit supplied	RIC,Dhenkanal/ Schemes of DC(Handicraft)
3	Woodwork and masks	Dhenkanal Gondia	Dhenkanal	60	Identified Training, conducted by State Govt.RIC/NGOs	RIC,Dhenkanal/ Schemes of DC(Handicraft)
4	Cane and Bamboo (Basketry, Mat Weaving & Cane Articles)	Gandia , Odapada Kamakhyanag ar Gengutia	Dhenkanal	100 60 60 40	Identified Training, conducted by State Govt.RIC/NGOs	RIC,Dhenkanal/ Schemes of DC(Handicraft) SFRUTI
5	Tribal Jewellery	Karamul Jiral Dhenkanal	Dhenkanal	159	Identified Training,softskill by State Govt & DIC	RIC,Dhenkanal/ Schemes of DC(Handicraft),SF RUTI
6	Pottery & Clay,Teracotta	Khajuriakata Dhenkanal	Dhenkanal	55	Identified Training,softskill by State Govt & DIC	Handicraft,Cottag e Ind Deptt,State Govt/RIC,Dhenka nal
7	Dhenkanal Bamboo Craft & Agarbati	Dhenkanal	Dhenkanal	500	DPR submitted under SRUFTI, by IEDO	SFRUTI
8	Suravi vegitable & Food Processing Cluster	Dhenkanal	Dhenkanal	617	DPR submitted under SRUFTI, by IEDO	SFRUTI
9	Coir Cluster Dhenkanal Coir Products: Rope, DoorMats,Decorati ve items etc	Dhenkanal Indipur, Banamali Prasad	Dhenkanal	80	Identified Training, conducted by State Govt. Tools & Kit supplied	RIC,Dhenkanal/ Schemes of DC(Handicraft)
10	Palmleaves Decoratives	Podapada Dhenkanal	Dhenkanal	35	Identified Training, conducted by State Govt. Thrugh TalaGuda Coop Society	RIC,Dhenkanal/ Schemes of DC(Handicraft)
11	Engineering Fabrication, Lathe Works,Furnitures, General Engg.	Dhenkanal	Dhenkanal	50	Awareness Programm on MSE-CDP By MSMEDI & DIC	MSE-CDP Awareness Prgms IPR/Design/ZED/ Gem
12	Cashew Processing	Bhapur	Dhenkanal	45	Awareness Programm on MSE-CDP By MSMEDI & DIC	MSE-CDP Awareness Prgms IPR/Design/ZED/ Gem

13	Readymade Garment(Tailoring)	Baulpur, Dhenkanal	Dhenkanal	55	DSR prepared By RIC(DIC),	RIC(previously DIC),Dhenkanal
14	FlyAsh Bricks	Dhenkanal & adjoining areas	Dhenkanal	90	Identified	Awareness Prgms IPR/Lean/ZED/ Gem
15	Brass & Bell Metal	Indupur Bhuban	Dhenkanal	45	Soft Intervention By Handicraft Deptt/State Govt-DIC, Skill/Design Training, Exposure Visit MSMEDI in Indipur	RIC,Dhenkanal looking after CFC facility. Awareness Prgms IPR/Design/Expos ure Visits/Soft Interventions for capacity building/DC Handicraft Schemes

5. Udyog Aadhar Regd. Enterprises of Dhenkanal District. (As on Februry, 2020)

SI.No	Enterprises	Registered (Nos)
1.	Micro	1087
2.	Small	174
3.	Medium	06
	Total	1267

6. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

- 1. Single window system is not effective.
- 2. Though there is enough scope for ancillarisation, mother plants of the state are not interested for the local product, for which Govt. intervention is required.
- 3. Lack of interest among Bankers to support/rehabilitation of potential micro and small units
- 4. As a number of large projects are under pipeline, there need a effective ancillary/purchase policy.
- 5. Bankers at Branch level and New entrepreneurs have no idea on different Govt sheme like CGTMSE,CLCSS etc

7. Prospects of training programmes during 2020-21

S. No.	Name of	No of proposed	
	the	programme to	
	programme	be conducted	
1	ESDP	04	
2	MDP	01	
3	EAP	02	
4	IMC	08	

N;B- These have been proposed and would be conducted subject to availability of sanction.

8. Action plan for MSME Schemes during 2020-21

Ο.	Action plan for MSME Schemes	during 2020-21	
S. No.	Name of the Scheme	Proposed activity on the scheme	
1	MSE-CDP	01 No. of Awareness programme will be organized.	
2	P&MS		
i	Domestic Trade Fair(5A & 5B)	-	
ii	Capacity building of MSMEs in Modern Packaging technique(5C)	02 unit will be motivated.	
iii	Development of Markting Haat(5D)	01 Haat will be developed	
iv	VDP(5E)	Unit will be motivated under the	
V	International/National seminar	02Programmes will be organized	
vi	Awareness Programme(5G)	02Programmes will be organized	
3	Export Awareness programme	-	
4	International cooperation	-	
5	National Awards	-	
6	CLCS-TUS		
i	Lean Manufacturing	-	
ii	Design Clinic	-	
iii	ZED	01Programmes will be organized	
iv	Digital MSME	-	
V	IPR	02Programmes will be organized	
Vİ	Incubator	01 seminar would be organized.	

These have been proposed and would be conducted subject to availability of sanction.

9. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

SI.	Type of	Name, address and website of agencies
No	assistance	
•		
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate – Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum(UAM)	 Directorate of Industries, Govt. of Odisha, Kila Maidan , Cuttack, www.as.ori.nic.in/diorissa/ General Manager, DIC, Dhenkanal. www.udyogaadhaar.gov.in/
2.	Identification of project profiles, techno-economic and managerial consultancy services, market survey and economic survey reports	MSME Development Institute, Vikash Sadan, College Square, Cuttack, www.msmedicuttack.gov.in
3.	Land and Industrial shed	 MD, IDCO, IPICOL House, Janpath, Bhubaneswar www.idco.in
4.	Financial assistance	 MD, OSFC, OMP Square, Cuttack, www.osfcindia.com MD, IPICOL, Janpath, Bhubaneswar, www.ipicolorissa.com Director, KVIC, 6, Budha Nagar, Bhubaneswar, www.kvic.org.in Secretary, KVIB, Near Rupali Square, Bhubaneswar General Manager, NABARD, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar, https://www.nabard.org/english/Orissa.aspx General Manager, SIDBI, OCHC Building, Unit-3, Bhubaneswar, www.sidbi.com Nationalized Banks

5.	For raw materials under Govt. supply	M.D, OSIC, Khapuria Industrial Estate, Cuttack, <u>www.osicltd.in</u>
6.	Plant and machinery under hire/purchase basis	 Regional Manager, NSIC, Abdul Hamid Street, Kolkata Sr. Branch Manager, NSIC, Link Road, Cuttack, <u>www.nsic.co.in</u>
7.	Power/Electricity	 Chairman, GRID Corporation of Odisha, GRIDCO, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar, www.gridco.co.in Chairman, CESCO, IDCO Tower, Bhubaneswar, www.cescoorissa.com
8.	Technical Know- how	 Director, MSME Development Institute, Vikash Sadan, College Square, Cuttack-753003, www.msmedicuttack.gov.in
9.	Quality & standard	 Bureau of Indian Standards(BIS), Ministry of Civil Supplies, Consumer Affairs & Public Distributors, Govt. of India, 62/63, Ganganagar, Bhubaneswar, <u>www.bis.org.in/dir/bhbo.htm</u> Director National Productivity Council,
10	Marketing/Export assistance	 Director, MSME Development Institute, Vikash Sadan, College Square, Cuttack -753003 Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., A-77, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar, <u>www.ecgc.in/portal/servicenetwork/easternpopup.asp</u> Director, EPM, Ashoka Market, Master Canteen, Bhubaneswar, <u>www.depmodisha.nic.in</u> Sr.Branch Manager, NSIC, Link Road, Cuttack.

11	Other Promotional	• MD, APICOL, Near Baramunda Bus
	Agencies	Stand, Bhubaneswar,
		www.apicol.co.in
		 Director, Horticulture, Udyan Bhavan,
		Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar,
		www.orihort.in
		Director, Animal Husbandry &
		Veterinary Services, Mangalabag,
		Cuttack, www.odishaahvs.com Director, Handicraft & Cottage
		Industries, Saheed Nagar,
		Bhubaneswar, <u>www.dhorissa.ori.nic.in</u>
		 Director of Textiles, Satya Nagar,
		Bhubaneswar,
		www.odisha.gov.in/textiles
		 Director of Fisheries, Jobra, Cuttack,
		http://www.odishafisheries.com
		 Coconut Development Board,
		Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar,
		www.coconutboard.nic.in/odishacday.
		htm Coir Board Jagamara Bhuhanoswar
		 Coir Board, Jagamara, Bhubaneswar, www.coirboard.gov.in
		 Principal Chief Conservator of Forest,
		Aranya Bhavan, Chandrasekharpur,
		Bhubaneswar, <u>www.odishaforest.in</u>
